
](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. October 03. 2006 10:50 AM 

(FBI) 
Rh: Question re: NSL issuance foi 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

Glad I finally got it right. 

Original Message 
From: | [FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 03. 2006 10:20 AM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 

TOGC) (FBIjL 
Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance for|_ 
Cc: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
.b4 
b7D 

' Thank you for your assistance. I appreciate it. 

OrieinaLMessaoa 
From: 
Sent: . 
To: I 
Ce: I 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TnocHaw flri-nhor m ï7yïZ g;4g AM 2036 9:' 

J(FBI ) 
JOGC)( (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance for 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 

.b5 
b 4 
b7D 

Okav. now I net it 

<< File: tollbiliingattachmentmay8.2006.wpd » 
Original Message-

From: I 
Sent; 
Tn 
Cc: 

JFBI) 
Tuesday, October 03, 2006 9:20 AM 

I T l(OGC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance foj 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Let me explain the a bit and it should clarify. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 4 
b7D 



Thank you, 

From I tOGC) (FBI) 

To: | J(FBI) 
Cc: | fOGC) (FBI 
Subject: RE: Question re: NSL issuance for 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message— b 7 C 

b 5 
b4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2006 8:35 AM t > 2 

b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 

Original Mp^anp 
From: |0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tnpsrtav. Ortnhpr 70pfi 8 : J 2 M . 
To: 
Subject: 

QD6 8:22J 
J F B D L 

RE: Question re: NSL issuance fo 

UNCLASSIF IED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D b5 

I- I'm forwardina this to our NSL exDertl Thx 
Oriqinal Messaqe 

From: 1 l(FBI) 
Spnf: Monriav. Ortnher 0?. ?(106 5:47 PM 
To: (OGn rFRn 
Subject: Question re: iNbL issuance ro 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b4 
b7D 

b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 



Thank you for your assistance. 

= L 

UeskC 
E ivision, 

Cellular 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

I 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

3 N S L V I O - 2 3 1 4 7 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ 
I hnrsriav Marrh H1 

i D O ) (FBI) 
2ÛÛZJ2,46 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

The DD wants to get this out as soon as possible so I believe the following will satisfy his concerns: 

Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 2007 4:20 PM fc>6 

](DO) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: Emergency Disclosure EC 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

- —Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J- see my responses. Valerie agrees.) | 

DGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:57 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](DO) (FBI) 
2Û07 6:53 AM 
3 G C ) (FBI) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Wprlnpsilav. Fphrnarv 78 
To: I 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

! N S L V I O - 2 3 1 4 8 



b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

Let me know your thoughts and comments. 

Thank vni J, b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
U 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 4 9 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALbRIb 
FW: Emergency Disclosure EC 

OGC) (FBI) 
28, 2ÜU7 4:20 PM 

(DO) (FBI) 
E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

see my responses. Valerie agrees.) | 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wèdnesday, February 2b, ¿007 7:57 AM 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

b 6 
b7C 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Original Message 
[ JDO) (FBI) 

WerinPsriav. Fphmarv 78. 7/W7 6:53 AM 
OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) CAPRONI, VALbklb b. (0(J< 
Emergency Disclosure EC 

20C 
1 C 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 
b4 
b7D 

! N S L V I O - 2 3 1 5 0 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Let me know your thoughts and comments. 

Thank yni i 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 5 1 



](OGC) (INT) b 6 

b7C From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, l-ebruary 28, 2007 7:57 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
I haven't sent what is below. 

b 6 
b7C 

-Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ (DO) (FBI) 
W-HnocHa, Fohrnan/ 7B 0007 6:53 AM 

](OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 5 2 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b4 
b7D 



Let me know your thoughts and comments. 

Thank vou. b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23153 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. February 23. 2007 3:08 PM 

| |OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Emergency disclosure letter 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is an updated emergency disclosure letter. 

Par\/olaria I ^HoHI 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

emergency 
disclosure letter re.. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V IO-23154 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
liigcrlaw l-ohri lan! 90 9007 11-14 AM 

ÎQGC) (FBI) 

FW 
OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b7D 

High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks, 

l = l 
—Original Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. November 08 2006 1:49 PM 

|(0GC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original MessaflE: 
From: | 
Sent: _ Wednesday. 
To: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 

•m 

November 08, 2006 1:32 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

I NSL VIO-23157 



This statute seems like it's all over the map. 

Original Message 
From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wprinpsriav. November OS 700^12:49 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
unTF F m m (FBi);| 

JOGC) (FBI)] 

Subject: REf 
JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
DGC) ( 

JOGCj (FBI); 
EIL 

OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

-Original Messaoe, 
From: 
Sent: 
T o C 

Cc[ 

Subject: 

FBI) 
weanesijav, Novempsr ua. ¿uub 12:38 PM 
—~}0GQ (FBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), 

1 J n m (FBIìl I (OGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI);| [(OGC) (FBI)] ~|OGC) (FBI)j_ 

(OGC) CFBI1 
RE: 

(OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

]0GC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
r-APRONl VAI FRTF E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

I n m (FBI) 
;OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
OGC) (FBI); b 7 C 

b 2 
.b7E 
b 4 
b 7 D 

(FBI); 

b 4 
b7D 
b5 

NSL V IO-23158 



A few issues -

b5 
b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

• Can I find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?' 

o 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE B'JT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 2 3 1 5 9 



b 4 
.b7D 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

1 NSL VIO-23160 



b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
h 6 

b7C 

46 

2 NSL V IO-23161 



b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

NSL V IO-23162 



b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

NSL VIO-23163 
4 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Frirlav May 7fi ?mf i Q4fi AM 

I , lOGC) (FBI) 
I7n7gr\ 

RE: 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I an ree f b 5 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jlnrr-mr... 

DGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 26, 2006 8:19 AM 
CAPRONT. VAI FRTF F. (OGH (FBI) 

I IPSO CFBI'l 
RE 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WeHnPcrlay May 74. 7006 5:75 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

1 (OGQ (FBI1 
b 6 

b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is our response. See what you can do - although saying it is up in the air probably won't fly. b7C 
« File 301.wpd » 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

. DGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:20 PM 
(OGC) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

rOGn CFBIH |(OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBIL 
(OGC) (FBI); | loGC)(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

] 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

! NSL V I O - 2 3 1 6 4 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



d 6 
D7C 
to2 
b7E 

(SJ 
S E C R E T 
RECORQ b l 

All, 

b5 

use. 
Jwas helpful, and I hope to put it to good 

Thanks |ancf |for your help, b 6 
b7C 

IS) 

Original Messane 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRETr 
RECORd 

WPflnPcrlav lanngiyjl-f 
—hoc 
377DD7 4: 

GC) (FBI) 
25 PM 

"RET 
(FBI) 

FBI) 

b l 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

Clrininal Moccano-
From: 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
b7C 

— I nOGC) (FBI) v 
Subject / \ 3 , NSL VIO-23166 



(S) 
SECRET 
RECORD 303-0 

( 3 ) 

Thanks hi it I'm nnw nnnfnspd f 

IS) 

—Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent apt 
T
° r ~ 

Subjeitr 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January UJ, 2607 9:55 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
-Rtr 

S E C R E T 
RECOR 

b l 

I don't think I responded to this 

—Original Message-
From: L ^ 

To: 
Subject: 

SECRET. 
RECORI 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday Dprpmhpr 77 7006 11:48 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
TET 

b l 

b 6 
(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

b6 
b7C 

b 4 
.b7D 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

2 ^ S L ^ V I O - 2 3 1 6 7 



b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

Tel 
Fa> 
Cel 

b 6 
,b7C 
b 2 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

(Si 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRET 

]0GC) (FBI) 
FriHav. Dprpmhpr 77 7(106 9:52 AM 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

RE: 

r_JFBI ) ; | I 
KÖCC5 (FBI); 

(CD) (FBI) 

I I I t F B I ) 
JOGC)(FBI) FBI) 

RECORC b l 
N S t ^ I O - 2 3 1 6 8 



Y . 

That Innkg likp it chnnlrl hp ln [ 

Original Messane 
From: | |FBI) 
Sent: '-MURCFIAV NPRPMHPR )] 2006 1:41 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

JCFBDC, 
HOGC) (FBI); 

](CD) (FBI) 
RE: 

SECRET. 
RECORI 

b l 

-, |(OGC) (FBI) 
JOGC)(FBI); (FBI); 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

How about: 

b 5 

—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

S E C R E f -
RECOR 

inursaay, uecemoer i 
FBI) 
, 2006 1:05 PM 

ZEqllIZÌ 
(OGC) (FBI); I 

(CDTTFBÌT 

b l 

IEBIL 
]OGC)(FBI); > B I ) ; B 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

b 5 

b 6 

.b7C 
N S L V I Q - 2 3 1 6 9 



V 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
.b2 
b7E 

(SJ 

—Original Messaqe-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Thnrcrlav rWpmhpr 71 2006 12:08 PM 

WT 

(FBI) 
(FBI); OGC) (FBI); OGQ(FBI) 

b l 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

( s > 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET. 

•iSSf np 
FBI) 

ThnrcHaw Dorpmher 7 7nnf 

TW7 
(FBI) 

i 12:05 PM 
GC) (FBI) 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

to 6 
tolC 

to 2 
b7E 

(S) 

OGC's thoughts, please? 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: "RET 

SECRETI 
RECORD 

l(FBI) 
Thursday. December 21. 2006 11:54 AM 

(FBI) 

b l 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7D 

b 5 
B 6 

b 7 C 



4- \ 

Any suggestions on now to procreo > 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

](FBI) 
b 6 —Original Message— 

From: | , 
Sent: WpHnpeHav nprpmhpr pfi. 2006 3:46 PM b 7 C 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

BI) 
(FBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The recommendation, and I concur, i j " 
b 5 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b 6 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday. December (lb. '7006 3:36 PM b / C 

_ _ _ > > b 2 
b7E 

RET 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

—Original Message-— 
From: | FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:23 PM 
To: I tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 5 

Z N S L V I O - 2 3 1 7 1 

V 



Any ideas how to proceed? 

1 

—Original Message— 
From: | tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WnrlnnrrHw rini-nmhnij 06, 2006 3:04 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

B 6 
(FBI) Jo7C 

b 2 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 
NON-RECORD 

I nnt vnnr vnire mail I am nnt sure hnw tn address this 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/07. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DCCLA3GirY ON: 2031122+ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G-3 FBI Classification Cuido G 3. datod 1/97. Foroign 
Gountorlntolligonoo Investigations 
DCCLA3QirY ON: 203112« 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 TBI Glassifieation Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Countorlntolligonco Investigations 
UbLLAbblh V UN: 203H22T 
SECRET 

UbKIVhU hKUM! FBI CUsbifiidUuii Ouide G-3. dated 1/07. foroign 
Countorlntolligonoo Invootigationc 

7 NSL V I O - 2 3 1 7 2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnpsHav .lannarv m 9007 4:40 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
"RE7 

b7C 

( S ) SECRE" 
RECOR 

b l 

Okavf 

(S) 

]-sorry. 
b 5 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lessaae-
(OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:29 PM 
I ~frGC) (FBI) 

RE: 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET! 
RECORI b l 

sent vou an emaif Julie 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

(3) 

Original Message-
From: |_ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday,"January 03, 2007 4:08 PM 
To: I [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject r ^ r 

b 6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECOR 

B L 

Thanks but I'm now confused 
b 5 

(S) 
-Original Messaoe; 

From: 
Sent: 
T0|— 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 9:55 AM 

Subject: 

SECRE" 

ÌOGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

RECOR 
b l 

I don't think I responded to this. 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hriaay. uecemoer 

RE: 

OGC) (FBI) 
22. 2006 11:48 AM 

IOGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) b7C 
N S L V I O - 2 3 1 7 3 

X 



b 5 

NSL V I O - 2 3 1 7 4 

Y 



> 
b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

' Assistant General Counsel 

T 5 T 
Fax 
Cell 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b 6 

(SÎ 

From: 
Sent: b7C ro: 

b 2 Cc
: 

b 7 E Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

[ 

Friday. December 22. 2006 9:5? AM 

I F B I ) l i i — u J 5 (FBI] FSB 

"EE" 

L(OGC) 
J (CD) (FBI) 

That looks like it should help 

(FBI) 
!C)(FBI) (FBI); 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

(S) 

Original Menage 
From: FBI) 
sent: i nursaav. uecemoer ¿i, 200f. 1 -41 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SECRETr 

_ J F B I ) ; 
rOGC) (FBI 

EE" 
(CD) (FBI) 

RECOR1 
b l 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
OGC)(FBI);R^ 

' b6 
b7C 

](FBI); b 2 
b7E 

How about: 

b 5 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 7 5 

K 



X 

b 5 

:s) 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORE 

—Original Messia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 
Thursday. Peref^FTl. 2006 1:05 PM 

-I I (Of 
lOGC) (FBI)j_ 

(OGQIEBM. 

•KCT 
CD) (FBI) 

}ubLj(hBI); 
LEBI1. 

]FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b l 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

(S) 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

RET 

~ l 0 G C ) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 21. 2006 12:08 PM 

(FBI) 
(FBI) (OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI) 

b l 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

—Original Messaaa, 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:FBI) 
Thiirsriav. December 21. 2006 12:05 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
J (BbJ (FBI 

FW: 

N ^ V I O - 2 3 1 7 6 

b7C 
Jd2 
b7E 



(S) X 
SECRET 
RECORD b l 

(3) 

OGC's thoughts, please? 

](FBI) 
—Original Messaae-

From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 11:54 AM 
To: | FBI) 
Subject: RET 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD 

b l 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Any suggestions on how to proceed? 

ssaa —Original Messias 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

wpnnpcnay iiprpmnpr 

FW: 

b6 
: f b i ) b7C 
1)6, 2006 3:46 PM u ' ° 

:BI) b 2 
(FBI) b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The rornmmonHatinn anHlrnnnir 

b5 
—Original Message-

From: | 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06, 2006'3:36 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

KET 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

5 N S L V I ^ 2 3 1 7 7 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 



X 

FirstT 

b 5 

Original Message— 
From: I ITBD b 6 
Sent: wpHnPcdau nprpmtw nfi 3:23 PM hi C 
To: | |DGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: D Z 

hlF 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Any ideas how to proceed? 

b 5 

From: 
Sent: 

Original Message—- ^ g 
(OGC) (FBI) 

wetineiaiay, LMjemuer U5T2006 3:04 PM b 7 C 
To: I ~|FBI) b 2 
Subject: ~ b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I got your voice mail. I am not sure how to address this 

N ^ V I O - 2 3 1 7 8 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED fROM: GO l~DI Classification Guide GO, dated 1/97. foreign 

DECLAOOirV ON. ¿[¡¿il ¿ZT 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: GO fDI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/07, foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON; 30311334-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 fDI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/07. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigatrorre-

AQQicy ON; a0711M4-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3TDI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/07, foreign 
Countcrlntolligoncc Investigations 
DCCLA30irY ON: 2031122+ 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: GO fDI Classification Guide GO. dated 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Invootigationa 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311224-
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM; CO FBI Olasoifiootion Guide G 3. datod 1/97. Foroign Countorlntolligonoo 
Investigations-
DECLACCIfY ^ìM^,A'>',* 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 FBI CldbbifiudUuu Guide G-3. Uatuil 1/97. Furniiiii Cuuiitmliilnlliutfnun 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY UN: ¿»¿lUZT 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Classification Guido G 3. datod 1/87. Foreign Counterintelligence 
HlVUbliudUuiis 
DCCLASSIfY ON. 20311224 
SECRET 

7 SL V I O - 2 3 1 7 9 



ET 

(S) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

](OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
WfinnftSfiav Hâïïïïarv C)3 90(17 4:08 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 

h 6 

tolC 

b l 

Thanks but I'm now confusedf 
b 5 

(S) 

Original Marrana..... 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WprlnPcHav lannary 03, 2007 9:55 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE! 

SECRET 
RECORD b l 

b 6 
b7C 

I don't think I responded to this. 

-Original Message-1 Origit 
From: | |[OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: hndav. Decem6er 22. 2006 11:48 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI)[ 
Subject: RE: 

]:OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

(SÎ SECRET. 
RECORI 

b l 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 2 
b7E 

N S L V ^ O 2 3 1 8 0 



V 

b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR 
OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

b 6 
b7C 
h 2 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 



:s) 

That Innks likp it shnnlH hpln 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: r 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 

inursaav. uecemner i 

•RE-

FBI) 
[, ontf w i PM 
FBI)L 
(FBI); 

l o G Q I E E I L 
OGC)(FBI); (BS) (FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
B 6 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

RECORDI b l 

How about: 

b 5 

(S) Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: f 
Cc: t 

KFBI) 
Thursday . DPPPmhPr 71 7f)nfi 1 : 0 5 PM 

RE: 

flOGD fFRTY 

(OGC) (FBI);| 
CD) (FBI) 

](0GC)(FBI);[ 
ÌFBIL 

](FBI)C 

b 6 
] b7C 

b 2 
b7E 

b l 

b 5 

NSI yTO-?"^1R? 
J V 



b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

( S ì 

—Original Messaoe^ 
From: |_ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 21. 2006 12:08 PM 

[F B I )J 
tFBDj 

RE: 

b l 

OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI) 

h 6 

blC 

b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

(S) 
SECRET 
RECORC 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

/FBI) 
ThnrcHay fWpmhpr '/1 7f|nfi 12:05 PM 

OGC) (FBI) [ FWT 
jm. 

b l 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

OGC's thoughts, please? 

( S ) 

—Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET,— 
RECORI 

}FBI) 
Thi ircrlay Dprpmhpr 71 2006 11:54 AM 

[FBI) 
KET 

b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

b l 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

N S L V I 
Any sue -2318: ¡gestions on how to proceed? 



—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

|(FBI) 
Warinardaw naramhar 06, 2006 3:46 PM 

FW: 

FBI) 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

The recommendation, and I concur. 
b 5 

—Original Message— , r 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) D D 

Sent: Wednesday nprpmhpr,06,2006 3:36 PM b 7 C 

b 2 
b7E 

To: JFBI) 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

First, 

b5 

—Original Message— 
From: I IFBI) " h 7 P 
Sent: Wednesday. December 06.2006 3:23 PM u ^ 
To: | |[OGC) (FBI) b 2 
Subject: RE: b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

5 N S L V I O - 2 3 1 8 4 

> 



V -
Any ideas how to proceed? 

b 5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wpiinpgflav nprpmhpr flfT^fìflfi 3:04 PM 
FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I got your voice mail. I am not sure how to address this. 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooifioation Guide C 3. dated 1/07. Foreign 
CuuiileiIntelligence Investigations 
UblLASSII-1' ON. 20311224 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM; G 3 FBI Claooifioation Guide G-3, dated 1/07. Foremrr 
Cuuntw Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311234-
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatimi Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Fumimi Cuunlerlntnlliuemie 
Invcotigations 
DCCLAOOirì UN. ¿ M W Z Z T 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
liivebtiuatiuiis 
DCCLAOOirV ON. 2031122T 
SECRET 

nFPivFn FROM- fir3 FRI Classification Guide G 3, datod 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 

„ N S L V I O - 2 3 1 8 5 6 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

;FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03. 2007 2:18 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: EC PA question 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03.1007 1:57 PM 

Original Messane 
From: 
Sent: 

[ 
Subject: RE: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b5 
b 4 
b7D 

1 NSL V I O - 2 3 1 8 6 



b 6 

b 7 C 

-Original îpgcanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

](FBI) 
W a d n o c f l a » l a m i a n / m 7 0 0 7 1 : Q 9 PM ß07 1:0ym h 7 f 

JOGC) (FBI) u 

Subject: RE: ECPA question b 2 
b 7 F 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

B 4 

b7D 

HOGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message— 

From: I 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 12:54 PM 
To:| "[FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

understand frort that you got your answer to this. 

b 6 

7 C 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

So if there is something there that I a m unaware of, please let me know. Thanks. I I 
—Original Mpssanp— I I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

">BI) 
2Z-2006 10:36 AM 
__kQGC) (FBI) 

tLPA quyyuoii 

SENSITIVE B U T UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

JFBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Hi. I hope vou are UP for an ECPA question 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 8 7 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wprlnocriav .laniigr-wTH1 

RE: ECPA question 

(FBI) 
2ÛÛ7 1:54 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

h 6 

blC 

b 2 
b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Wprlnpqlav lam larv OX Mn7 1:15 PM 

Kt: tLPA queauun 
FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Message— 
From: I li FBI) b 6 
Sent: WpHnPcHav lam larv fH 7007 1:10 PM ]q 7 C 

fcOGC) (FBI) To: , 
Subject: Kt: tLHA question b 2 

b7F 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message— g 
]OGC)(FBI) 
T)7 12:54 PM D ' ^ 

From: 
Sent; Wednesday. JahuSrv UJ. 2UC). 
To: I Nl) b 2 
Subject: RE: ECPA question . „ 

b IE 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

, b 6 
I understand from that you got your answer to this. K n r 

I N S L V I O - 2 3 1 8 » 



b5 
b 6 
b7C 

So if there is something there that I am unaware of, please let me know. ThanksJ I 
—Original Message— 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi I hope vou are UP for an ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: tLHA question 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b5 
b4 
b7D 

2 N S L V I O - 2 3 1 8 9 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vvennesaav. January u^ 

RE: ECPA question 

(FBI) 
_2QQ7 1:10 PM 
_ t O G C ) (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-
[ From: 

Sent: ' weanesaav. januarvTJT. 
To: I L(FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA question 

~|(OGC) (FBI) 
2007 12:54 PM 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

So if there is something there that I am unaware of, please let me know. Thanks|~ | 
-Original Message— g 

FBI) 
weanesaav, ueeemper 27,2006 io:36 AM 

TOGO (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Hi. I hope you are up for an ECPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

! N S L V I O - 2 3 1 9 0 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Wednesday January I IM'9007 1:09 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: ECPA question 

b 6 
b7C 
.b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original htessaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
î n.î rv, iu-7nfv7 12:54 PM 

[FBI) 
Kt: tt-KA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

I understand from hat you got your answer to this. b7C 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

So if there is something there that I am unaware of, please let me know. Thanks 
—Original Message— 

From: I |(FBI) 
Sent: wpdnpcria» Hprpmhpr \i 10:36 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

IQGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

tLPA question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Hi I hnne vnu are un for an FCPA nuestinn 

! NSL V I O - 2 3 1 9 1 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
weanesaav. uecemper 17,2006 10:36 AM 

I Q G C ) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

h (J H A question 

b 6 
b 7 C 
h 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi. I hope you are up for an ECPA question.I I 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 NSL V I O - 2 3 1 9 2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC)(FBI) 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Bl) Î l(F 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Bl) 
RE: NSLs -

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
Jo 4 
b7D 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

Counsel FBI 
Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

-Original Message-

.b7C 
b 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L JOGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav. December 11, 2006 4:36 PM 

IfOfTVFBtt 

RE: NSLs -
M . 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 

[FBI) 
Mnnrlav nprpmhpr 11 '/Oflfi 4:25 PM 

IrOGCHFBn 
Subject: FW: NSLs -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

H 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

l N S L V I Q - 2 3 1 9 3 



Would you agree with this? Again, any guidance is appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Ü D Ü T 

-Original Message-
From: [_ JFBI) 
Sent: .Friday Dprpmhpr OR 7pnfi 3:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: "Rb: NSLs -

^ f l ) I -

fOGAl 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

I have been working witl" on the case that I believe generated this message. 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Thanks 

P.S. if I misstated anything here, please clear it up for 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
Toj__KGENTSF IALLJTTF 
Subject: ^ S L s -

(FBI) 
Friday, December 08, 2006 9:07 AM 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 9 4 



b 5 
h 6 

blC 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 2 3 1 9 5 



TOGO) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|FBI) 
Monday. December 04. 2006 12:37 PM 

~\ tn>nr>\ /rpn 
RE 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 5 
b 6 

Thanks again for the help. b 7 C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monna» i w o m h o r n3~ 
~~|(OGC) (FBI) 
ZÜ06 9:43 AM 

RE: 
LEBIi. 

b 2 
b7E 
h 6 

b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
h 6 

.b7C 

-Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

L(FBI) 
Monday. December 04. 2006 9:30 AM 

CFBH 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

b 2 
b7E 
h 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

N S L V I O - 2 3 1 9 6 



Any guidance would be appreciated. 

Thanks, 

CPCT 

cell) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 2 3 1 9 7 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OGC) (INT) 

_;OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, November 27, 2006 5:13 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT. ELAINE N. ( p n n /FRIV THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 

TFBTT 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

] 
ÜGÜJ 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

GC, 

ne tneme or tne aran tracks tne interpretive rinaings aiscussea last i uesaay. 

Please advise your direction. b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

[ 
etter-20061 3^717. 

b7D 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel. 
Fax. 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

! NSL V I O - 2 3 1 9 8 



fem. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

[ liimEöFEmiSEPiy« 
]oGC)(FBI) 

?oofi 17-

TH 
REI 

DMAS .INI I F F i O n O W 

5 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 
m 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I checked withT 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of Sanerai Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b 6 
b7C 
b2 

I —Original Message 
From: 
Sent: T o : . 
Subject: ' RE:[ 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Wpflnpsrlav. May 74. 2006 6:00 PM 

|(OGC)(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No. it was recently (within last few days). I am not sure if it was written. It was communicated orally to 

Original Moccano. 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

Oriaii 

« L OGC)(FBI) 
WPHnPsday May 74 70iifi 5-75 PM 

I l(OGC) (FBI); 
F mnn F̂Bn 

Cc: 

Subject: RE 
(OüO (mi) 

lOGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

)GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

(OCA) (FBI)| 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am curious as to the date of that opinion since it probably predates the new legislation with its own legislative 
intent as well as before internet access was so widespread. OLC may have to revisit the issue. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

! N S L V I O - 2 3 1 9 9 



—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent; 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. Mav 24. 2006*4:20 PM 

lOGC) (TBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) L 
jrnGn CFRTll If OGC) (FBI] 

IOGC)(FBÌ) ÎOGO (FBn 

FRTVTHNMAC II II TF F 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ie 
GC) (FBI) 

|(OCA) (FBI); 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 2 3 2 0 0 



](OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. Mav 24. 2006 5:25 PM 

|_ I ron™ iFRh 
RE: 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is our response. 

lOi.wpd 
(8 KB) b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnPcHav Mav 74 7006 4:20 PM 

: E. (OGC) CFBTV. THOMAS. IUI IF F. (ÇGn (FBI) 

Subject: £ 
(OGC) (FBlf 

JOGC) (FBI) 
[ticMTiaai 

OCA) (FBI), 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

! N S L V I O - 2 3 2 0 1 



Response: 

Jo 5 

Page 1 of 1 

NSL V I 0 2 3 2 0 2 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 9:48 AM 

(OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)f To 

i m 

Subject: RE 

EûGCnËB l ÏTHOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) 

b6 
b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am confortable with what you told me. I think the footnote needs to be rewritten since I didn't get that distinction 
from the text of the footnote. 

-Original Message-
Fronj |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 9:11 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI): LAMMERT. ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| KOGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l lOGCHFBI) 
Subject: RE: 

h 6 
• ( O G C ) (FBI); b 7 C 
JOGC) (FBI) b 4 

.b7D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Would this be an acceptable resolution? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2005 4:28 PM 
To: LAMMERT. ELAINE N. (OGC) (FB1);\ 
(FBI)| |(OGC) (l-Bl)j_ 

b 6 

b7C 
KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(OGC) (FBI), 

NSL V I O - 2 3 2 0 3 

6/28/2007 



Message Page 2 of 2 

Subject J_ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

I have reviewed the EC again. I concur with the conclusion, but I am still troubled by a few things: 

b 5 
b4 
b7D 

I will send the EC back to elaine. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/28/2007 
NSL V I O - 2 3 2 0 4 
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}OGC) (INT) . . .y.^.- iO.! 

From: |(FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:41 AM 

To: BGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Orig inal Message-
From:[_ J(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:36 AM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Subject: FWj 

b 6 

blC 

h 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 5 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

6/28/2007 
NSL V I O - 2 3 2 0 5 
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b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant Gf irwal Cnnnsfil 

Tel 
Fa> 
page 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 2 3 2 0 6 

6/28/2007 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U OF I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N SHEET 
No Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet(s) 

Total De le ted Page ( s ) —43 
Page 12 —- Duplicate 
Page 13 —- Duplicate 
Page 64 —• b5 
P a g e 6 5 ~ b 5 
Page 66 -— b5 
P a g e 6 7 ~ b 5 
P a g e 6 8 ~ b 5 
P a g e 69 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 0 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 1 ~ b 5 
P a g e 72 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 3 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 4 - - b 5 
P a g e 7 5 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 6 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 7 ~ b 5 
P a g e 7 8 - - b 5 
P a g e 7 9 - - b 5 
P a g e SD b 5 
P a g e 8 1 ~ b 5 
P a g e 8 2 - - b 5 
P a g e S3 ~ b 5 
P a g e 8 4 - - b 5 
P a g e 8 5 ~ b 5 
P a g e 8 6 — b 5 
P a g e 8 7 - - b 5 
P a g e 8 8 — b 5 
P a g e 8 9 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 0 ~ b 5 
P a g e 9 1 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 2 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 3 ~ b 5 
P a g e 9 4 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 5 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 6 ~ b 5 
P a g e 9 7 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 8 - - b 5 
P a g e 9 9 - - b 5 
P a g e 1 0 0 ~ b 5 
P a g e 1 0 1 — b 5 
P a g e 1 0 2 — b 5 
P a g e 1 0 3 ~ b 5 Page 104 b5 


